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From: SV-HG, Heimbach Gabriele
Date: 7/3/2013 5:00:24 AM

To: 'Pamala Niccum'

Subject: AW: Evaluation Appeal

Dear Pam,
we would like to inform you about the procedure of the appeal:

After we received the written appeal, we will send a permission, that new HD- respectively ED-x-rays can be
taken at an University veterinarian clinic. We cannot accept new x-rays from a vet, the x-rays have to be
made imperatively at a University veterinarian clinic.

If the first x-ray has been taken from an University veterinarian clinic, the second x-rays have to be taken
from another University veterinarian clinic. The second x-rays have to be submitted to the SV Main Office.
For an ED-appeal we need the mediolateral view with flexed joint (40°-60°) and in neutral (stretched)
position, as well as the craniocaudal view with 15° pronation of both elbows. For the HD-appea!l we need
both a stretched and a flexed view of the hips.

After we received the second x-rays we can forward them together with the first x-ray for the appeal
proceeding, if the original pedigree and the processing fees are already at the SV. If not, we will forward the

documents after we received pedigree and payment.

We want to point out that it is possible that a rating can also get worse through the appeal proceeding. The
rating of the appeal proceeding is for all parties binding and final.

Should it be necessary to correct the rating of the dog in the pedigree, the first rating will be crossed out
and the new rating stamped in.

The price for the appeal proceeding is € 102,50.
Best regards

A. Fath
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